
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Electronic Filing System. http://estta.uspto.gov

ESTTA Tracking number: ESTTA981856

Filing date: 06/19/2019

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding 92071079

Party Defendant
Gaval Wynwood, LLC

Correspondence
Address

DANIELLE N GARRO
GREENBERG TRAURIG PA
333 S E 2ND AVENUE, SUITE 4400
MIAMI, FL 33133
UNITED STATES
garnod@gtlaw.com, yagodaj@gtlaw.com
305-549-0500

Submission Other Motions/Papers

Filer's Name Danielle N. Garro

Filer's email gtipmail@gtlaw.com, garnod@gtlaw.com, yagodaj@gtlaw.com,
brousseauj@gtlaw.com

Signature /Danielle N. Garro/

Date 06/19/2019

Attachments Cafe Babbo v. Gavel Wynwood - 2019.04.pdf(3737052 bytes )

http://estta.uspto.gov


 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 
Case No.   

 
Cafe Babbo, LLC. 
A Florida Limited Liability Company, 
  

Plaintiff, 
 
vs.       
 
 
Gaval Wynwood, LLC,   
a Florida Limited Liability Company;  
Gaval Hospitality, LLC, 
a Florida Limited Liability Company; 
Jaguar Hospitality Group, LLC, 
a Florida Limited Liability Company; and 
Oscar Gavino, as an individual, 
 

Defendants. 
________________________________/ 
 

COMPLAINT 
 

Plaintiff Cafe Babbo LLC (hereinafter “Plaintiff”), sues Defendants Gaval Wynwood, 

LLC (hereinafter “Gaval Wynwood”), Gaval Hospitality, LLC (hereinafter “Gaval 

Hospitality”), Jaguar Hospitality Group, LLC (hereinafter “Jaguar”), and Oscar Gavino 

(collectively “Defendants”), and makes the following allegations: 

 PARTIES, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE 

 
1. Plaintiff is a Florida limited liability company, with its principal place of business at 97 

N.W. 25th St # 103, Miami, FL 33127. 

2. Gaval Wynwood is a Florida Limited Liability Company with its principal place of 

business at 2801 N.W. 2nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33131. 
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3. Gaval Hospitality is a Florida Limited Liability Company with its principal place of 

business at 2801 N.W. 2nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33131. 

4. Jaguar Hospitality Group is a Florida Limited Liability Company with its principal place 

of business at 3067 Grand Ave, Miami, FL 33133. 

5. Oscar Gavino is an individual residing at 2801 N.W. 2nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33131. 

6. This is an action for federal mark infringement, false description and representations, false 

designations of origin under the Lanham Act, Title 15, United States Code, Sections 1114 

and 1125(a); and the ancillary state causes of action of common law trade mark 

infringement and unfair competition. 

7. Jurisdiction of this Court arises under 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1331, 28 U.S.C. Sec. 1338, and 

under the doctrine of pendent jurisdiction over state claims arising from a common 

nucleus of operative facts.  

8. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) and (c) and §1400(b) 

because one or more of the defendants reside or can be found in this District, Defendant 

does business in this District, and/or a substantial part of the events or omissions giving 

rise to the claim occurred in this District. 

FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

9. Plaintiff is the owner of the mark BACCANO for restaurant services in International 

Class 043 in the United States Patent and Trademark Office with Registration No. 4, 

939, 939. 

10. Plaintiff has used, and continues to use, in commerce in the United States the mark 

BACCANO for restaurant services. See Exhibit 1, corresponding to images of Plaintiff’s 

restaurant bearing Plaintiff’s mark.  
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11. Plaintiff started using in commerce its trademark, BACCANO since at least as early as 

May 31, 2015, and has used its trademark BACCANO continuously since 2015 in 

promotional and advertising material thus creating valuable goodwill for the Plaintiff’s 

mark.  See Exhibit 2, corresponding to samples of articles and promotional material 

depicting Plaintiff’s marks. 

12. Plaintiff’s unique mark is prominently featured on Plaintiff’s website 

http://www.baccanomiami.com, as well as its business material and marketing.  

13. Plaintiff advertises its services under the BACCANO mark online, through social media, 

at its restaurant, and physical promotional material.  

14. Plaintiff’s services under the BACCANO mark are well known by relevant consumers 

due to Plaintiff’s good reputation in the restaurant services business.  See Exhibit 3, 

corresponding to Plaintiff’s services reviewed by clients.  

15. Plaintiff has expended considerable money and effort promoting its mark BACCANO in 

Florida and throughout the United States to acquire its goodwill.   

16. Upon information and belief, Defendants Gaval Wynwood, Gaval Hospitality, Jaguar 

Hospitality Group, and Oscar Gavino were aware of the existence of BACCANO before 

Defendants adopted the designation BAKAN and nonetheless proceeded to use the 

confusingly similar designation.  

17. Gaval Wynwood’s Registration No. 5716715 claims that Gaval Wynwood has used the 

mark BAKAN (hereinafter referred to as “Infringing Designation”) for restaurants 

services since December 12, 2018. See Exhibit 4, corresponding to Gaval Wynwood’s use 

of its mark, BAKAN. 
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18. On or about February 10, 2017, Gaval Wynwood became a Florida corporation under the 

name “GAVAL WYNWOOD, LLC”.  See Exhibit 5, corresponding to the records of 

when Gaval Wynwood incorporated. 

19. On October 03, 2017, Gaval Wynwood filed an application to register the mark BAKAN 

for restaurant and bar services in international class 043 in the United States Patent and 

Trademark Office, which matured as U.S. Registration No. 5716715. See Exhibit 6, 

corresponding to Gaval Wynwood’s U.S. registration. 

20. Defendants have knowingly and willfully adopted and used the Infringing Designation 

knowing about the prior existence of Plaintiff’s rights over the BACCANO mark. 

21. Defendants’ restaurant BAKAN is strategically located in the heart of Wynwood next to 

Plaintiff’s restaurant; specifically, Defendant’s restaurant is located at 2801 NW 2nd Ave, 

Miami, FL 33127, only 0.3 miles away from Plaintiff’s Restaurant BACCANO. See 

Exhibit 7, corresponding to Defendants’ restaurant BAKAN and Plaintiff’s restaurant 

BACCANO locations. 
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22. On February 28, 2019, on or around 9:04pm, Plaintiff received a call from an individual 

believing to have called Defendants’ BAKAN restaurant to make a reservation. 

23. In the very short period of time that Defendants’ restaurant has been open there have 

already been incidents of actual confusion amongst relevant consumers. 

24. Defendants’ restaurant uses a very similar name with a highly similar pronunciation and 

meaning and both restaurants are in close proximity to one another—thereby increasing 

the likelihood of confusion.  See Exhibit 8, showing the meanings of the two marks being 

the same or highly similar to the relevant consumers.  

 

 

25. When navigating online using Google’s search engine, a user who searches for 

“BACCANO Wynwood” will be confronted with results of Plaintiff’s restaurant services 

under the mark BACCANO, and also suggestions identifying and pointing users towards 

Defendants’ BAKAN restaurant. See Exhibit 9, showing the results of said Google search. 
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26. When navigating online using a Google’s search engine, a user who searches for the term 

“BACAN”, will be autocorrected or suggested by Google to instead type Defendants’ 

Infringing Designation. See Exhibit 10, showing the results of said Google search. 
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27. When navigating online using Google’s search engine, a user who searches for 

“BACCAN Miami” will be confronted with results including both Plaintiff’s and 

Defendants’ restaurant services. However, Defendants’ restaurant services will appear 

before Plaintiff’s. See Exhibit 11, showing the results of said Google search. 
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28. When navigating online using Google’s search engine, a user who searches for 

Plaintiff’s restaurant with a slight misspelling such as “BAKANO Miami” will be 

confronted with results including both, Plaintiff’s and Defendants’ restaurant services. 

See Exhibit 12, showing the results of said Google search. 

              

29. Plaintiff uses its website http://baccanomiami.com since at least as early as July 2015. 
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30. Defendants use a URL address, www.bakanwynwood.com, that is very similar to 

Plaintiff’s and uses the mark followed by the geographic descriptor indicating they are 

located in the same geographic location. 

31. Plaintiff has been, and will continue to be, damaged by the acts of Defendants. 

Moreover, the goodwill of BACCANO has been damaged and will continue to be 

irreparably damaged unless Defendants are enjoined from using the Infringing 

Designation.  

32. Plaintiff has objected to Defendants’ use of the confusingly similar designation, including 

by sending Gaval Wynwood a cease and desist letter dated February 15th, 2018.  See 

Exhibit 13, corresponding to the cease and desist letter sent to Gaval Wynwood. 

33. Maria Hardison, counsel for Gaval Wynwood, responded to Plaintiff’s letter stating that 

her client refuses to change the Infringing Designation.  

34. There is no adequate remedy at law for this irreparable harm unless an injunction is 

issued.  

35. Based upon information and belief, Defendants are all related; specifically, Gaval 

Wynwood and Gaval Hospitality are related companies and Oscar Gavino is a Member 

of Gaval Hospitality and the driving force behind both companies.  

36. Upon information and belief, Jaguar also owns or operates the restaurant using the 

Infringing Designation.   See Exhibit 14, showing an article stating “Wynwood has yet 

another new restaurant, this time it’s a Mexican-inspired outpost called Bakan (2801 

NW 2nd Avenue). Brought to us by the Jaguar Hospitality Group with Grupo Gavall”  
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COUNT I 
FEDERAL MARK INFRINGEMENT UNDER 15 U.S.C. 1114 

 

37. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 36, 

as if fully set forth herein. 

38. This count arises under the Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114, et. seq.  

39. Plaintiff owns a valid and active United States Trademark registration for its mark 

BACCANO for restaurant services.  See Exhibit 15 showing Plaintiff’s Certificate of 

Registration No. 4, 939, 939.  

40. After Plaintiff’s use of the mark BACCANO for restaurant services and after Plaintiff’s 

Registration Date for the mark BACCANO for restaurant services, Defendants adopted 

and used in commerce the confusingly similar infringing mark BAKAN for restaurant 

services. 

41. Defendants’ adoption and use of its infringing mark BAKAN was with knowledge of 

Plaintiff’s BACCANO mark. 

42. Defendants use of the infringing mark is likely to cause confusion, mistake or to deceive 

the public as the source of Defendants’ good and services and/or the affiliation, connection 

or association of Defendants’ and their services with Plaintiff. 

43. Defendants’ acts constitute trademark infringement of Plaintiff’s federally registered 

marks in violation of Section 32 of the Federal Trademark Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114 and 

such infringement is willful. 

44. As a result of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been damaged in an amount that will be 

ascertained at trial. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation which 

could afford Plaintiff adequate relief for such continuing acts.  
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45. By reason of Defendants’ acts, Defendants have caused and will continue to cause 

irreparable injury to Plaintiff and, unless enjoined by this Court, such acts will continue, 

and Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable injury.  

46. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.  

COUNT II 
VIOLATION OF SECTION 43(a) OF THE LANHAM ACT (15 U.S.C. §1125(a)) 

 
47. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 36 

above, as if fully set forth herein. 

48. This account arises under Section 43(a) of the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, 15 

U.S.C. §1125(a).  

49.  Defendants unauthorized use in commerce of the infringing mark constitutes a false 

designation of origin and a false association that wrongfully and falsely designates the 

products offered thereunder as originating from Plaintiff, or as being associated, affiliated 

or connected with or approved or sponsored by Plaintiff.  

50. Defendants’ activities as described above, constitute trademark infringement and false 

designation of origin, affiliation or sponsorship in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and 

such acts are willful.  

51. As a result of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been damaged in an amount that will be 

ascertained at trial. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation which 

could afford Plaintiff adequate relief for such continuing acts.  

52. By reason of Defendants’ acts, Defendants have caused and will continue to cause 

irreparable injury to Plaintiff and, unless restrained by this Court, such acts will 

continue, and Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable injury.  

53. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.  
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COUNT III 
COMMON LAW MARK INFRINGEMENT 

 
54. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 36 

above, as if fully set forth herein. 

55. The use and/or advertising of the Infringing Designations by Defendants is likely to cause 

confusion or mistake among purchasers as to the source and/or sponsorship of 

Defendants’ restaurant services with those of Plaintiff.   

56. Defendants’ use and/or advertising of the Infringing Designation to identify the same, or 

related services is likely to cause confusion or mistake among purchasers as to the source 

and sponsorship of the services and such acts of said Defendants constitutes common law 

infringement of Plaintiff’s Mark. The dominant portion of Plaintiff’s mark is BACANNO 

and the dominant portion of Defendants’ mark is the similar designation BAKAN. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests this Honorable Court to grant: 

a. preliminary and permanent injunctive relief; 

b. compensatory damages and punitive damages; 

c.  accounting and lost profits;  

d. and any other relief the Court deems just and proper. 

 
COUNT IV 

COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION 
 

57. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 36 

above, as if fully set forth herein. 

58. Plaintiff is the prior user of the BACCANO mark in the United States, which was in use 

on or before 2015, long before any use by Defendants of the Infringing Designation.  
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59. Plaintiff’s BACCANO mark is arbitrary and inherently distinctive and entitled to 

protection.  

60. Defendants are using, within the State of Florida, confusingly similar names, brands and 

symbols to identify services that compete directly with those of Plaintiff.  

61. Defendants’ actions are likely to cause consumer confusion as to the source or sponsorship 

of their products.  

62. Defendants’ activities as described above constitute unfair competition under the common 

law of the State of Florida.  

63. As a result of the foregoing, Plaintiff has been damaged in an amount that will be 

ascertained at trial. It would be difficult to ascertain the amount of compensation which 

could afford Plaintiff adequate relief for such continuing acts.  

64. By reason of Defendants’ acts, Defendants have caused and will continue to cause 

irreparable injury to Plaintiff and, unless restrained by this Court, such acts will continue, 

and Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable injury.  

65. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.  

COUNT V 
CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION 

 
66. Plaintiff repeats and reincorporates the allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 36 

above, as if fully set forth herein. 

67. This claim arises under the federal Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1119, 1121 and 1064, under 

the declaratory judgment provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201 and 2202, and under the 

Trademark Laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C. § 1501 et seq., and Plaintiff seek for 

declaratory judgment, declaring that Gaval Wynwood’s United States Trademark 

Registration No. 5, 716,715 should be cancelled and directing, by writ of mandamus, or 
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other appropriate order to the United States Patent and Trademark Office to immediately 

cancel and remove same from its Principal Register, and any other registers.  

68. This action involves a registered trademark.  

69. The registration of which should not have been permitted under the Lanham Act.  

70. There is an actual justiciable controversy between the parties as to the entitlement of Gaval 

Wynwood to ownership of the federal registration, as a result of which there is a present 

need for a declaration of the rights of the Parties.  

71. Plaintiff has sustained damage as a result of the wrongful registrations. 

72. The declaration of the court is necessary in order to rectify the register with respect to the 

registrations of a party to this action. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendants as follows: 

1. That Defendants, and their officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys and all 

persons or entities in active concert or participation with any of them who receive actual 

notice of the injunctive order, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined, from: 

a. Using, advertising, promoting, displaying, registering, applying for or 

maintaining registrations for, or exploiting in any manner, the mark or name 

BAKAN, or any other marks, designations, designs or trade dress confusingly 

similar to the Plaintiff’s registration; 

b. Committing any other acts calculated or likely to cause the public to believe that 

Defendants or their goods or services are in any way connected, affiliated or 

associated with Plaintiff; and/or 

c. Competing unfairly with Plaintiff in any other way.  
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2. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1118, that Defendants deliver to Plaintiff for destruction all 

material (including, without limitation, all products, catalogs, advertisements, 

promotional materials, brochures, signs, displays, stationery and business cards), within 

their possession, custody or control, either directly or indirectly, that bears or uses the 

infringing marks or any of them, or any other marks, designations, designs or trade dress 

confusingly similar to the Plaintiff’s registration.  

3. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116(a), that Defendants be directed to file with the Court and 

serve upon Plaintiff within thirty (30) days after entry of final judgment, a report in 

writing and under oath setting forth in detail the manner and form by which it has 

complied with the provisions set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 above;  

4. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a) and the common law of unfair competition, that 

Defendants be directed to account to Plaintiff for all gains, profits and advantages 

derived from Defendants’ wrongful acts;  

5. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a), that Plaintiff recover from Defendants three times the 

amount of their profits or any damages sustained by Plaintiff, together with interest on 

such amount and the costs of this action;  

6. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1064 and 1119, a determination that that the registration of 

BAKAN is barred under Section 2(d) of the Lanham Act, and directing that Registration 

No. 5, 716,715 dated April 2, 2019, be cancelled from the Federal Register; 

7. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a), that Plaintiff recover from Defendants, Plaintiff’s 

attorneys’ fees and costs in this action; and  

8. That Plaintiff have such other and further relief as the Court deems just, equitable and 

proper. 
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 
 

Plaintiff Cafe Babbo, LLC respectfully requests a trial by jury on all issues so triable in 

accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 38. 

 

Dated:  April 25, 2019   Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     _________________________ 

Chris Sanchelima, Esq. (Fla. Bar No.  107751) 
chris@sanchelima.com 

     Sanchelima & Associates, P.A. 
235 S.W. Le Jeune Road 
Miami, Florida 33134 
Telephone:  (305) 447-1617 
Facsimile:  (305) 445-8484 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.
Diversity of citizenship.  (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states.  When Box 4 is checked, the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked.  (See Section III below; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity

cases.)

Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties.  This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above.  Mark this
section for each principal party.

Nature of Suit.  Place an "X" in the appropriate box.  If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code
that is most applicable.  Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

Origin.  Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.
Original Proceedings.  (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.
Removed from State Court.  (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441.
Remanded from Appellate Court.  (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action.  Use the date of remand as the filing
date.
Reinstated or Reopened.  (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court.  Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District.  (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a).  Do not use this for within district transfers or
multidistrict litigation transfers.
Multidistrict Litigation – Transfer.  (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C.
Section 1407.
Multidistrict Litigation – Direct File.  (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket. PLEASE

NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7.  Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to changes in
statue.

Cause of Action.  Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause.  Do not cite jurisdictional

statutes unless diversity.  Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553  Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

Requested in Complaint.  Class Action.  Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand.  In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand.  Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Related Cases.  This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any.  If there are related pending cases, insert the docket
numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature.  Date and sign the civil cover sheet.
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Jaguar Hospitality Group, LLC; and Oscar Gavino

Oscar Gavino - 2801 N.W. 2nd Avenue, Miami, FL 33131

Chris Sanchelima, SANCHELIMA & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
235 SW Le Jeune Road
Miami, Florida 33134



AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

Case 1:19-cv-21593-UU   Document 1-2   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/25/2019   Page 2 of 2
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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AO 440 (Rev. 06/12)  Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

__________ District of __________ 

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Plaintiff(s)

v. Civil Action No.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.  The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date) .

I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ; or

I left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

I served the summons on (name of individual) , who is

 designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) ; or

I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or

Other (specify):

.

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ .

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:
Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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